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Genealogx Resource Library - — ——

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hello Gene,

Genealogy Resource Library [fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Wednesday, April 29, 2015 8:58 PM

'‘Gene T. Ziervoge!'

Douglas / Mobley Inquiry by Phone

Hope all is well with you.

I have found information where as:

William Douglas

County,

Married
given either)
Elizabeth Mobley

Census found)
Nickname “Betsy”
book)

Couple Lived in:

B. 22 Mar 1797 Fairfield County, SC (about 1797 Census & book,
web site date not able to confirm, no sources given
either)
D. 1 May 1875 Richland County, SC (book aft. 1870,
(partial obit, record of Deaths in Columbia South
Carolina,
Cap’tn William Douglas, died in Richland

near Col’a So. Ca. May 1* 1875, from Cancer in the

throat.
He was a man of amiable, kind and friendly feeling to
all......)
19 Mar 1829 (web site date not able to confirm, no sources
B. abt. 1797 (about 1797 Census, book says abt. 1809)
D. aft. 1870 (book, web site date not able to confirm, no 1880
(1870 Census states Betsey instead of Elizabeth,
1850 Chester County, SC (1850 Census)
1860 Lexington County, SC (1860 Census)
1870 Fairfield County, SC (1870 Census)

Book: The Douglass Family Picture Book by A. Douglas Marion, M.D.

Sorry, | could not find anything else in our collection or online.

If you would like | can send you a list of paid researchers given by the SC Archives.

Take care, we appreciate you generous support!

Eddie

Eddie Killian

FCGS-Fairfield County Genealogy Society, President
Fairfield County Genealogy Resource Library & Archives Research Volunteer

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and



may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use, review,
disclosure or distribution is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and
delete and destroy all

copies of the original message.

Fairfield County Genealogy Society

Mail: Fairfield County Genealogy Society
P.0. Box 93
Winnsboro, SC 29180-0093
Library: 2nd Floor of the Fairfield County Museum

231 South Congress Street
Winnsboro, SC
Office Hours: Tuesday - Thursday 10:00AM-5:00PM; (Lunch 12:30PM-1:30PM)
Friday 10:00AM-1:00PM
Monday or Saturday by appointment only
Volunteer staffed, please call before coming

Phone: (803) 635-9811

Fax: (803) 815-9811

Email: mailto:fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net
Website: http://www.fairfieldgenealogical.org

Meeting Date: Normally 3rd Thursday of the Month (usually at
museum)

Please check web site announcement page for latest details
http://www.fairfieldgenealogical.org/announcements.htm

Projects: Research Library, Abandoned Cemeteries, DNA, Social Media, Community
Outreach
Officers: Please check web site officers page

http://www.fairfieldgenealogical.org/officers.htm




William Douglas - View media - Ancestry.com hitp://trees.ancestry.com/tree/4809686 1/person/20464267064/media/...

$lancestry

Record of Deaths in Columbia South Carolina
Cap'tn William Douglass, died in Richland County, near Col'a So. Ca. May 1st 1875, from Cancer in the throat. He was a man of amiable, kind and friendly feeling to alil....

‘# douglasmarion? originally shared this
T 10 Mar 2015 Bl story

I of2 4/29/2015 3:21 PM



William Douglas - View media - Ancestry.com http://trees.ancestry.com/tree/4809686 1 /person/20464267064/media/...

In this tree

William Douglas
1 1797 - 1875

In other family trees

This object is not attached to any other tree

20f2 4/29/2015 3:21 PM



Alexander Douglass ( - 1822) - Find A Grave Memorial http://www.findagrave.com/cgi-bin/fg.cgi?page=gr&GSIn=DO&GSpa...

Finp A Grave i
THE NEW 2015

UNEXPECT
COROLLA

/
Actions
Begin New Search
Refine Last Search
Cemetery Lookup
Add Burial Records
Help wath Find A Grave

Find all Douglasses in:

o Qld Lebanon
Presbyterian Cemetery

e Lebanon
o Fairfield County
e South Carolina

e Fnd A Grave

Top Contributors
Success Stories
Discussion Forums
Find A Grave Store

Log In

\ Memorialt
Click Here

_ Advertisement

See your

' local dealer

for special
offers.

1ne 2014 Subaru

Find a Dealer

EVERYTHING

&P TOYOTA

Alexander Douglass

Learn about upgrading this memonal...

Memorial Phatos
Birth: unknown
Death: Sep. 21, 1822

Douglas was born in Ulster Ireland and came
to Fairfield SC in 1790, was buried in the
Lebanon Presbyterian Cemetery near his
home. His residence was in Blackstock, SC. He
was the ancestor of many Douglases who were
prominent in the Presbyterian church.

Burial:

Old Lebanon Presbyterian Cemetery
Lebanon

Fairfield County

South Carolina, USA

Created by: Don Giddens
Record added: Feb 01, 2010
Find A Grave Memorial# 47431385

Teviiter

Emanl

Gmand

Privacy

Added by: G Giebner

Add a photo Request
for thie perzon 61‘

A Photo

Photos may be scaled.
Click on image for full size.

My immigrant ancestor

- Anonymous
Added: Nov. 19, 2014

'3:* Leave flawers
- andanote \ 7 |

Advertisement

Vital Records Found For Alexander Douglass in South Carolina

pexs 1 88 Death Certificates

~

=% 56 Marriage Certificates

—=  found for Alexander Douglass

i Y i found for Alexander Douglass
3

- [ 5

(RIS 12 Birth Certificates
4 found for Alexander Douglass

Sponsored by Ancestry

158 Vital Records for Alexander Douglass

SUBARU

Privacy Statement and Terms of Service

lofl 4/29/2015 3:23 PM
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Grisell Douglass ( - 1843) - Find A Grave Memorial http://www.findagrave.com/cgi-bin/fg.cgi?pa

Finp A Grave

UNEXPECT . ®ib THE Nszms

EVERYTHING = = i 83 =weis oA COROLLA LE

@D TOYOTA - : ...._h__’j © FIND YOURS

Actions
Begin few Search Grisell Douglass

Refine Last Search
Cemetery Lookup

Memorial Photos Flowers hare Ll
Add Burial Records
- Learn about removing the ads from this memorial...
A Print
Find all Douglasses in: Birth: unknown
Death: Oct. 7, 1843

« Old Lebanon

Presbytenan Cemetery ; g
If the inscription is correct, she would have

% HEhan been born late 1762 to 1763.
» Farfieid County
e South Caroling Inscription:
o Eind A Grave "in the 80th year of her age.”
Top Contributors Burial:
Success Staries Old Lebanon Presbyterian Cemetery
Discussion Forums Lebanon Privacy
Eind ‘A'Grave Store Fairfield County
—_— South Carolina, USA
Log In T
Py o Created by: G Giebner Added by: G Giebner
Spung;r Thie Record added: Mar 27, 2010
> Find A Grave Memorial# 50313937

Add a phote Request ™=
for thic percon iL APhoto  Begg
Photos may be scaled.
Chck on image for full sze.

. Memorial!
Click Hera

Advertisement

My immigrant ancestor
- Anonymous
Added: Nov. 19, 2014

THE NEW 2015
COROLLAIE

UNEXPECT \'L Leave flowers o ;
|

= andanote \

Advertisement
Vital Records Found For Grisell Douglass in South Carolina

. 585 Death Certificates

found for Grisell Douglass

31 405 Marriage Certificates
1 found for Grisell Douglass

¥
LS | LF2CLIEL ST ]

(USRI 4 484 Birth Certificates

i found for Grisell Douglass

" 34 Divorce Certificates
found for Grisell Douglass

@ 5,508 Vital Records for Grisell Douglass Sponsored by Ancestiy
TOYOTA

Privacy Statement and Terms of Service

I of | 4292015 3:24 PM



1850 United States Federal Census - Ancestry.com http://search.ancestry.com/search/collections/1 850usfedcenancestry/5...

<plancestry
W Douglass in the 1850 United States Federal

Census
Name: W Douglass
Age: 53

Birth Year: abt 1797
Birthplace: South Carolina

Home in 1850: Chester, South Carolina
h Gender: Male

Family Number. 605

Household Members: Name Age
W Douglass 53
E Douglass 41
E G Douglass 20
M E Douglass 18
A C Douglass 17
L J Douglass 15
J H Douglass 13
W M Douglass 11
J B Douglass 10
S M Douglass 8
C M C Douglass 6
C M Douglass 4
R G Douglass 0

Source Citation
Year: 1850; Census Place: Chester, South Carolina; Roll: M432_851; Page: 40A; Image: 85

Source Information
Ancestry.com. 1850 United States Federal Census [database on-line). Provo, UT, USA: Ancestry.com Operations, Inc.,
2009. Images reproduced by FamilySearch.

Original data: Seventh Census of the United States, 1850; (National Archives Microfilm Publication M432, 1009 rolls);
Records of the Bureau of the Census, Record Group 29; National Archives, Washington, D.C.

Description

This database is an index to individuals enumerated in the 1850 United States Federal Census, the Seventh Census of
the United States. Census takers recorded many details including each person's name, age as of the census day, sex,
color; birthplace, occupation of males over age fifteen, and more. No relationships were shown between members of a
household. Additionally, the names of those listed on the population schedule are linked to actual images of the 1850
Federal Census. Learn more...

1of2 4/29/2015 3:20 PM



1850 United States Federal Census - Ancestry.com http://search.ancestry.com/search/collections/1850usfedcenancestry/s...

© 2015, Ancestry.com

\2 of 2 4/29/2015 3:20 PM



1860 United States Federal Census - Ancestry.com http://search.ancestry.com/search/collections/1860usfedcenancestry/1...

<piancestry

William Douglas in the 1860 United States Federal
Census

Name: William Douglas
Age in 1860: 63
Birth Year: abt 1797
Birthplace: Fairfield
Home in 1860: Saluda, Lexington, South Carolina
Gender: Male
Post Office:  Columbia

Value of real estate: View image

Household Members:  Name Age
Wiliam Douglas 63

Elizabeth Douglas 54

Mary Douglas 29

Jane L Douglas 25

Saml M Douglas 18

Cathrin Douglas 16

Charles M Douglas 14

Reuben G Douglas 11

Nancy W T Douglas 9

Source Citation
Year: 1860; Census Place: Saluda, Lexington, South Carolina; Roll: M653_1222; Page: 453; Image: 475; Family
History Library Film: 805222

Source Information
Ancestry.com. 1860 United States Federal Census [database on-line]. Provo, UT, USA: Ancestry.com Operations, Inc.,
2009. Images reproduced by FamilySearch.

Original data: 1860 U.S. census, population schedule. NARA microfilm publication M653, 1,438 rolls. Washington,
D.C.: National Archives and Records Administration, n.d.

Description

This database is an index to individuals enumerated in the 1860 United States Federal Census, the Eighth Census of
the United States. Census takers recorded many details including each person's name, age as of the census day, sex,
color; birthplace, occupation of males over age fifteen, and more. No relationships were shown between members of a
household. Additionally, the names of those listed on the population schedule are linked to actual images of the 1860
Federal Census. Learn more. ..

© 2015, Ancestry.com

1 of 1 4/29/2015 3:20 PM



1870 United States Federal Census - Ancestry.com http://search.ancestry.com/search/collections/1870usfedcen/4216884/p...

[ of 1

Plancestry

William Douglass in the 1870 United States Federal
Census

Name: William Douglass
Agein 1870: 73
Birth Year: abt 1797
Birthplace: South Carolina
Home in 1870: Township 2, Fairfield, South Carolina
Race:' White
Gender: Male
Post Office: V\ﬁnnsbbro

Value of real estate: View image

Household Members:  Name Age
‘Wiliam Douglass 73

Betsey Douglass 73

Jane Douglass 30

Nancy Douglass 18

Source Citation
Year: 1870; Census Place: Township 2, Fairfield, South Carolina; Roll: M593_1496; Page: 54A; Image: 111; Family
History Library Film: 552995

Source Information
Ancestry.com. 1870 United States Federal Census [database on-line]. Provo, UT, USA: Ancestry.com Operations, Inc.,
2009. Images repreduced by FamilySearch.

Original data:

e 1870 U.S. census, population schedules. NARA microfilm publication M593, 1,761 rolls. Washington, D.C.:
National Archives and Records Administration, n.d.

* Minnesota census schedules for 1870. NARA microfilm publication T132, 13 rolls. Washington, D.C.: National
Archives and Records Administration, n.d.

Description

This database is an index to individuals enumerated in the 1870 United States Federal Census, the Ninth Census of
the United States. Census takers recorded many details including each person’s name, age at last birthday, sex, color;
birthplace, occupation, and more. No relationships were shown between members of a household. Additionally, the
names of those listed on the population schedule are linked to actual images of the 1870 Federal Census. Learn
more..

© 2015, Ancestry.com

4/29/2015 3:20 PM



